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Cassamajor, Maryse G

From: Bredfeldt, Erik A.
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 1:30 PM
To: Bredfeldt, Erik A.
Subject: N. Patel on 2nd Amendment

 
 
Erik A. Bredfeldt 
City of Gainesville, FL 
Economic Development and Innovation Director 
Office 352 393‐8614 
Cell 352 339‐0199 
 
 
From: nimish patel [mailto:nimishp@horizonhmi.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 2:49 PM 
To: Bredfeldt, Erik A. 
Subject: Embassy Gainesville 
 
Hi Erik, 
 
   Hope you are doing well.  My attorney basically recommended we don't sign the agreement yet till the 
parking agreement with the Mcgurns is signed.  We need this in place to get our funding solidified.   
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